Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 29 September 2018 2:30 PM

To: ‘motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41542 & SJP 5500M ON 16/05/2016 [Our Ref:
CC2/MIDA16009457/p]

Attachments: Supp docs_MID41542 pdf

Your Ref: To be advised

Our Ref: CC2/MIDA16009457/p WITHOUT PREJUDICE

M/s Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid

Aitn: The Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 41542 & SJP 5500M ON 146/05/2016

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from O1st April 2007.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and / or management
of his vehicle. As a result of the accident, our principal’s vehicle was damaged and our principal has been
put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair $ 711.48
2. Loss of Use (3days x $60.00) $ 180.00
3. LTA/GIA search fee $ 2.00

TOTAL S 893.48

A copy of the supporting documents is enclosed.

To settle our principal’s claim please forward your cheque made payable to “PS DEFENCE” within 7 working
days of your receipt of this letter.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



